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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 443 ,s. 2023

TO: All School Heads
Administrative Officers
Administrative Assistants
Others concerned

FROM: The Schools Division Superintendent
DATE: November 30, 2023

SUBJECT: PARTICIPANTS TO THE ONLINE CAPABILITY BUILDING
IN EFFECTIVE COMMUNICATION IN THE WORKPLACE

This Regional Office will conduct Online Capability Building on Effective
Communication in the Workplace on December 5-7, 2023. The following
identified participants are enjoined to actively engage on the said program, to wit:

DOMAGAS, JORELYN GOJAR FORTES, MARY MIEL YOUNG
TORIO, LAVENIA FERRER CUSTODIO, JOHN HAROLD YABUT
FERNANDEZ, RAJAN BIAY LLAMAS, KAREN LAMBINO
CENEZE, GLENDA TANDOC ADAIJAR, IAN MITCHELLE RIOFERIO
DAROY, EVANGELINE SALAZAR MANAOIS, MA. NERISSA PETROLA
AZURIN, JUDY ANN BULATAO . CALAGUIN, ROCKY CARINO
LACOSTA, JEFFREY FORTUNA PARAS CHELSEA MANAOIS

INZON, JUAN PAULO LAVARO
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Select participants are requested to register via the 1iI.1k:
https: / /tinyurl.com/CapBuildEffectiveCom and are further requee:.ted to be online
15 minutes before 8:00 a.m. The Zoom Meeting link: https:// tinyurl.com/OL-

EffectiveCom .

For information and compliance.

DR. ROWENA C. BANZON, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

Office of the Sc gl?ls ivision Superintendent
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Encl.: none
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